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From: Knauss, Elizabeth
To: Bridges, Abigail
Subject: Accepted: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida
Start: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:00:00 AM
End: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:00:00 PM
Location: Polk


 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4F07D2249D8346178B2FA4BB3BAED5F1-KNAUSS_E

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov






From: Dispatch Central Florida
To: Bridges, Abigail
Cc: Jeff Englin
Subject: CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPTS
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:04:16 AM


Good morning,
 
Please see the attached photos for the certified receipts and locations where they were
sent. Thank you!
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Carrie Black
Synergy Recycling of Central Florida
3800 W Lake Hamilton Dr.
Winter Haven, FL 33881
863-419-0556 Ext 4131



mailto:Dispatch.CentralFlorida@SynergyRecycling.org

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Jenglin@synergyrecycling.org






From: Bridges, Abigail
To: Kennedy, Shannon
Subject: FOR REVIEW AND SIGNATURE: DEPMail: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 / Return to Compliance Letter and Inspection Report
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:51:00 PM


Required Information:
Processor: Abigail Bridges
File/Folder
Hyperlink:


file://floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Synergy%20Recycling%20of%20Central%20Florida%20FLR000053611/March%2025,%202019%20-
%20Inspection


Special
Instructions
to Bizhub:
Email
Subject
Line:


DEPMail: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 / Return to Compliance Letter and Inspection Report


CC’s: Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov, Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov, Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov
                               
 
Oculus Information:


Catalog: Hazardous Waste
Profile: DISCOVERY COMPLIANCE
Facility/Site ID: FLR000053611
Document Type: INSPECTION RELATED 
Facility Type: HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATOR (HWG) 
If Inspection Related: N/A
Document Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida: Return to Compliance Letter and Inspection Report


 
 
Additional Information:


Information for Reviewers: Please review and sign
 



mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

file:////floridadep/data/SWD/all_common/Sites/Polk/HW/Synergy%20Recycling%20of%20Central%20Florida%20FLR000053611/March%2025,%202019%20-%20Inspection
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From: Kennedy, Shannon
To: Bridges, Abigail
Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida (EPA ID# FLR000053611)
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:23:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png


2019 Closing Cost WH 2.pdf


FYI
 
From: White, John 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 7:01 AM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida
 
Shannon,
 
I believe this is yours.
 
John
 


From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:26 PM
To: Montinique Buquoi <Mbuquoi@SynergyRecycling.org>; epaul@synergyrecycling.org
Cc: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Baker, Bryan <Bryan.Baker@dep.state.fl.us>;
Eldredge, Susan F. <Susan.F.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida
 
Hello Montinique,
 
I have received, reviewed and approved the closure cost estimates for
an amount of $63,653.00 for the Year 2019, for your facility.
 
Please contact Susan Eldredge, FA, Coordinator at 850-245-8740 or Email:
susan.eldredge@floridadep.gov;
To increase the FA Mechanism of “Performance Bond” for the above approved amount.
 
If you all have any questions with this approval, please let me know.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Bheem R. Kothur, P.E.,DEE



mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Mbuquoi@SynergyRecycling.org

mailto:epaul@synergyrecycling.org
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DEP Form #62-710.901(7)Florida Department of Environmental Protection Form Title Used Oil Processing Facility
Closing Cost Estimate FormBob Martinez Center •  2600 Blair Stone Road •  Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400 Effective Date 4-23-13

Incorporated in Rule 62-710.800(6)(b)




Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form
Date: __________________________ Date of DEP Approval:  ______________________ (DEP use only)



I. GENERAL INFORMATION: Latitude: ____________  Longitude: ____________ EPA ID Number:  ______________



Facility Name:  _________________________________________________________ Permit Number:  ______________



Facility Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________



Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________



Contact Person’s Name: _____________________________________ Phone Number:  __________________________



E-mail: ___________________________________________________  Fax Number: __________________________



II. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type)



_____ Letter of Credit*  _____ Performance Bond*  _____ Guarantee Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
require use of a Standby



_____ Insurance Certificate  _____ Financial Test  _____ Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement



III. ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT:  (check and use either box a or b, below)
Rule 62-710.800(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code, sets forth the method of annual cost estimate adjustment.
Cost estimates may be adjusted by using an inflation factor or by recalculating the maximum costs of closing in
current dollars.  Estimates are due annually between January 1 and  March 1. Select one of the methods
of cost estimate adjustment below.



(a) Inflation Factor Adjustment



Inflation adjustment using an inflation factor may only be made when a Department approved closing cost estimate exists 
and no changes have occurred in the facility operation which would necessitate modification to the closure plan. The 
inflation factor is derived from the most recent Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National Product published by the U.S. 
Department of Commerce in its survey of Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of dividing the latest published 
annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous year. The inflation factor may also be obtained from the Solid Waste 
Financial Coordinator at (850) 245-8732 or be found online at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swfr/



This adjustment is based on the Department approved closing cost estimate dated:  ____________________



______________________ X ____________________ = ____________________
Latest DEP approved Current Year Inflation Adjusted
Closing Cost Estimate Inflation Factor  Annual Closing Cost Estimate



Signature: ___________________________________________  Phone: ______________________________________




Name and Title:  ______________________________________ E-mail: ______________________________________




If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below, by
phone at (850) 245-8781, or by e-mail at: Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us



Please mail this completed cost estimate to:              Please e-mail or mail a copy of the cost estimate to:  
            
Used Oil Permitting Coordinator   Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@dep.state.fl.us  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection           or 
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560    Solid Waste Financial Coordinator - FDEP                 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-2400                2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4565
                                                                                           Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
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 (b) Recalculated Cost Estimates  (complete items IV and V)



IV. RECALCULATIONS OF CLOSING COSTS




For the time period in the facility’s operation when the extent and manner of its operation makes closing most expensive.




Third Party Estimate/Quote must be provided for each item.

Costs must be for a third party providing all materials and labor.




DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL



1. Decontamination and Disposal
Note: These costs must be broken down by individual waste stream.  If contamination is found, the cost estimate must be 
recalculated to include remediation costs.



a. Used Oil Tanks, containers, piping, 
equipment and secondary containment



decontamination __________ __________ _____________ _____________



waste characterization __________ __________ _____________ _____________



disposal __________ __________ _____________ _____________



b. Wash Water
waste characterization __________ __________ _____________ _____________



disposal __________ __________ _____________ _____________



c. Sludges/Sediment
waste characterization __________ __________ _____________ _____________



disposal __________ __________ _____________ _____________



d. Used Oil Filter Management
waste characterization __________ __________ _____________ _____________



disposal __________ __________ _____________ _____________



e. Petroleum Contaminated Water (PCW),
tanks, containers, piping, equipement and 
secondary containment



waste characterization __________ __________ _____________ _____________



disposal __________ __________ _____________ _____________



f.  Mobilization Costs __________ __________ _____________ _____________



g.  Other_______________________ __________ __________ ____________ _____________



Subtotal (1) Decontamination/Disposal: _______________
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___________________________________________________ 



 



2. Engineering (On-site Inspections and Quality Assurance are to be included in this item).



a. Closure sampling and analysis plan implementation
as described in the permit application ___________________



b. Closure Certification Report ___________________



Subtotal (2) Professional Services: _________________



Subtotal of (1) and (2) Above: _________________



3. Contingency  (10% of the Subtotal) _________________



TOTAL CLOSING COST: ________________



V. CERTIFICATION BY ENGINEER and OWNER/OPERATOR



This is to certify that the Closing Cost Estimates pertaining to the engineering features of the this used oil processing 
facility have been examined by me and found to conform to engineering principals applicable to such facilities. In my
professional judgment, the Cost Estimates are a true, correct and complete representation of the financial liabilities for 
closing of the facility, and comply with the requirements of Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rule 62-710 and all 
other Department of Environmental Protection rules, and statutes of the State of Florida. It is understood that the Closing 
Cost Estimates shall be submitted to the Department annually between January 1 and March 1 of each year and revised, 
adjusted and updated as required by Rule 62-710.800(6)(c), F.A.C.



________________________________________ ___________________________________________________
Signature of Engineer Signature of Owner/Operator



________________________________________ ___________________________________________________
Engineer’s Name and Title (please print or type) Owner/Operator’s Name and Title (please print or type)



________________________________________ ___________________________________________________
Florida Registration Number (please print or type) Owner/Operator’s Telephone Number



________________________________________ ___________________________________________________
Engineer’s Mailing Address Owner/Operator’s E-mail Address



________________________________________
Engineer’s Telephone Number



Engineer’s E-mail Address
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			Date: February 7, 2019


			Date of DEP Approval: 


			Latitude: 


			Longitude: 


			EPA ID Number: FLR000053611


			Facility Name: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC


			Permit Number: 292753-HO-004


			Facility Address: 3800 Lake Hamilton Drive, Winter Haven, FL 33881


			Mailing Address: 510 Shotgun Road, Suite 110, Sunrise, FL 33326


			Contact Persons Name: Elliott Paul


			Phone Number: 904-652-6765


			Email: epaul@synergyrecycling.org


			Fax Number: 954-641-5201


			II  TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT Check Type: x


			Letter of Credit: 


			Performance Bond: 


			undefined: 


			Insurance Certificate: 


			Trust Fund Agreement: 


			of cost estimate adjustment below: On


			This adjustment is based on the Department approved closing cost estimate dated 1: 


						2018-02-26T14:53:25-0500


			Montinique Buquoi








			Phone: 954-616-4103


			Name and Title: Montinique Buquoi - Office Manager


			Email_2: mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org


			b Recalculated Cost Estimates  complete items IV and V: Off


			Subtotal 2 Professional Services: 


			TOTAL CLOSING COST: 


			Engineers Name and Title please print or type: 


			Florida Registration Number please print or type: 


			Engineers Mailing Address: 


			Engineers Telephone Number: 


			OwnerOperators Name and Title please print or type: 


			OwnerOperators Telephone Number: 


			OwnerOperators Email Address: 


			Engineers Email Address: 


			Current Year Inflation Factor: 1.018


			Latest DEP Approved Closing cost Estimate: 62,527.62


			Inflation Adjusted Annual Closing Cost Estimate: 63,653.11


			Contingency (10% of the Subtotal): 


			Subtotal of (1) and (2) Above:: 


			b: 


			 Closure Certification Report: 





			a: 


			 Closure sampling and analysis plan implementation: 





			Subtotal (1) Decontamination/Disposal:: 


			g  Other: 


			f: 


			 Mobilization Costs: 





			disposal: 


			waste characterization: 


			decontamination: 












Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting
 
 
 


From: Montinique Buquoi <Mbuquoi@SynergyRecycling.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida
 
Hi Bheem
 
Good afternoon
 
I hope you had nice holidays.
 
Attached is the Closing Cost Estimate for Synergy Recycling of Central Florida.
Please review and let me know if there is anything more you may need
 
Thanks
Montinique
 
Thank you,
Montinique
 
Synergy Recycling
954-616-4103 Direct
866-492-6789 Ext 4103
 


 



mailto:Mbuquoi@SynergyRecycling.org

mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov






From: Kennedy, Shannon
To: CD.BizHub
Cc: Bridges, Abigail; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW AND SIGNATURE: DEPMail: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 / Return to Compliance Letter and Inspection Report
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 2:06:09 PM


Central – ready for processing!  Tanks, Shannon K
 
From: Bridges, Abigail 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:52 PM
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


Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Return to Compliance Letter and 3/25/19 Inspection Report


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
Document Subject: Return to Compliance Letter, 3/25/19 Inspection Report, and inspection photos


 
 
Additional Information:


Information for Reviewers: Please review and sign
 



mailto:Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:CD.Bizhub@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@floridadep.gov

mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov
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From: Hernandez, Ileana
To: Bridges, Abigail
Subject: FW: You"re Invited to the Southwest District"s 2019 Open House - Please RSVP
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:15:58 PM


FYI – you can send this info to Jim Englin with Synergy Recycling for their reference.
 
Sincerely,
 
 


Ileana Hernandez
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District
Compliance Assurance Program
Environmental Specialist II
Ileana.Hernandez@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: (813) 470-5945


 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-mail accounts are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may
be subject to public disclosure.
 


P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 


From: Herbon, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Southwest District Employees <SouthwestDistrictEmployees@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Fwd: You're Invited to the Southwest District's 2019 Open House - Please RSVP
 
FYI. Feel free to forward to any contacts you may have that may not be on our mailing list. 


Shannon Herbon
Media & Legislative Affairs
 
Caution: Innovative spelling and grammar likely - this email was sent from my mobile. 


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Florida Department of Environmental Protection" <FloridaDEP@public.govdelivery.com>
Date: January 24, 2019 at 2:55:09 PM EST
To: shannon.herbon@dep.state.fl.us
Subject: You're Invited to the Southwest District's 2019 Open House - Please RSVP
Reply-To: FloridaDEP@public.govdelivery.com


Press Release Banner
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SWD Open House


About the Florida Department of Environmental Protection


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is the state’s principal environmental agency, created to
protect, conserve and manage Florida’s environment and natural resources. The department enforces federal


and state environmental laws, protects Florida’s air and water quality, cleans up pollution, regulates solid waste
management, promotes pollution prevention and acquires environmentally sensitive lands for preservation. The


agency also maintains a statewide system of parks, trails and aquatic preserves.


Visit the department’s website at FloridaDEP.gov.


https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/FLDEP/bulletins/22a7ee8


 


Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or
problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.


This service is provided to you at no charge by Florida Department of Environmental Protection.


This email was sent using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Florida Department of Environmental Protection · 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard · Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000 · 850.245.2118


GovDelivery logo
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From: Bridges, Abigail
To: jenglin@synergyrecycling.org
Cc: Kennedy, Shannon
Subject: Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC. - FLR000053611
Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 11:37:00 AM


Good morning Mr. Englin,
 
Were you able to located anything indicating that you distributed Synergy’s Contingency Plan to
local authorities?
 
Thank you,
 


Abigail Bridges
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District
Environmental Specialist I
Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5787


 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.
 


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
Subject: RE: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida (EPA ID# FLR000053611)
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:32:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png


HAHA, yeah you wish!
 
From: Bridges, Abigail 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:18 PM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida (EPA ID#
FLR000053611)
 
So this will be a closed facility inseppction?
 


From: Kennedy, Shannon 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Bridges, Abigail <Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: 2019 Closing Cost Estimate - Synergy Recycling of Central Florida (EPA ID#
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
To: Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Draft Report for Review
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:11:00 PM
Attachments: 1. Synergy - FLR000053611 - inspection report - 4-11-2019 DRAFT 2.0.pdf


Process Description first para:
Missing word ….. four of which as driver
Corrected!
 
Used oil from independent transporters … is not accepted….
Corrected!
 
I would just say that the facility no longer ships any used oil by rail.
Corrected!
 
Para 2 – no comma needed after “five” Corrected!
 
Filters to UES?  I don’t remember that.  Please check – did you see the records? Called Mr. Englin to
verify, and US Foundry in Miami is used. Not UES. Sorry, I think I misheard him.
 
Calling it JZ’s shop implies that the bay is leased to someone.  I would just say that there is an open
mechanic’s bay on the west side of the building, under an overhang.  This is used for routine
maintenance, including oil changes. Corrected!
 
The specification claim must be made for each batch of oil – they can’t base the claim for a new
batch on the previous analysis.  The Dexsil kit is just for halogens, not water.  Water is determined by
an API method – (remember the oily flasks?) I may need to pick your brain regarding specification
claims. But I’ll review the powerpoint first before I come and bug you about it. Try and answer my
own questions first!
 
Visquene and absorbents Corrected!
 
264.37 does not apply – that is a TSDF requirement.  Cite 279.52(b)(3) Corrected!
 
279.22 – in the violation description , make it clear that the oil was generated on site, so that
Tallahassee does not question why 279.54(f) was not cited. Corrected!
 
 


From: Knauss, Elizabeth 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:27 PM
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
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DRAFT
Hazardous Waste Inspection Report



Florida Department of



Environmental Protection



FACILITY INFORMATION:



Facility Name: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC



On-Site Inspection Start Date: 03/25/2019 On-Site Inspection End Date: 03/25/2019



ME ID#: 47082 EPA ID#: FLR000053611



Facility Street Address: 3800 W Lake Hamilton Dr, Winter Haven, FL 33881-9262



Contact Mailing Address: 3800 W Lake Hamilton Dr, Winter Haven, FL 33881-9262



County Name: Polk Contact Phone: (863) 419-0556



NOTIFIED AS:



Used Oil



VSQG



INSPECTION TYPE:
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Processor facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility
Routine Inspection for VSQG (<100 kg/month) facility



INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:



Principal Inspector: Abigail B Bridges, Environmental Specialist I



Other Participants: Beth Knauss, Environmental Consultant; Ileana Hernandez, Environmental Specialist
II; Jeff Englin, General Manager



LATITUDE / LONGITUDE:



NAIC



TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:



Lat 28° 4' 42.4848" / Long 81° 39' 38.0584"



562119 - Other Waste Collection



Private



A routine hazardous waste compliance evaluation inspection was conducted at Synergy Recycling of Central
Florida (SRCF) used oil processing facility on March 25, 2019. The facility was previously inspected on
February 3, 2017. This inspection resulted in a Consent Order #OGC 17-0843. SRCF has two operating
permits: 292753-HO-005 and 292753-SO-006, both of which were issued on March 2, 2015 and expire on
January 26, 2020. Mr. Jeff Englin, General Manager, assisted Department inspectors throughout the
inspection.



Introduction:



SRCF’s operating permit includes conditions for used oil processing, oil filter storage, and solid waste material
processing. Route drivers pick up and deliver used oil, used oil filters, oily water, used antifreeze, oily rags,
and other oil contaminated debris to the facility daily. SRCF has approximately twenty-five employees, four of
which are drivers. Used oil from independent used oil transporters is not accepted by the facility. The facility
no longer ships any used oil by rail. SRCF has four tanker truck, one box truck, one haz-mat certified truck,
and two vacuum trucks (one 3,500-gallon truck and one 3,000-gallon truck). The 3,500-gallon vacuum truck
services oil-water separators, and grit and other waste generated from servicing the oil-water separators is
disposed of using Liquid Environmental Solutions.



SRCF has five aboveground used oil tanks. One is 25,000-gallon, double-walled tank, split into three
compartments (3a, 3b, and 3c) rated for 18,000/3,500/3,500-gallons respectively. There is one 10,000-gallons
storage tank, one 1,500-gallon storage tank, and two 25,000-gallon storage tanks. All tanks are in concrete
secondary containment. As per their permit, daily inspections of the aboveground storage tanks must be
conducted. These inspections are documented once per week. The inspection records were available for
review at the time of the inspection, and there did not appear to be any deficiencies in the records.



Process Description:
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03/25/2019Inspection Date:



The used oil filters are taken to US Foundry in Miami. At the time of the inspection, there were 27 bins of
Used Oil Filters, properly labeled located inside the warehouse on impervious concrete floor.



Inside the warehouse, there was a rather large quantity of virgin antifreeze. Mr. Englin stated that the
antifreeze will be going to Jiffy Lube. There was also a Purewash Parts Washer, however Mr. Englin said that
is was not being used. There is an open mechanic’s bay on the west side of the building, under an overhang.
This is used for routine maintenance, including oil changes. At the time of the inspection, there were three
unlabeled used oil containers. All containers of used oil must be labeled with the words “Used Oil”. This was
corrected during the inspection.



Dexsil Q-1000 kits are used to determine the halogen content of incoming used oil. The API method is used to
detemine water content. The results of the halogen and water content are recorded. These records were on
site and readily available for review. Expired kits are used to train new drivers. Specification claims are
verified following analysis conducted by Lakeland Labs (NELAP Certificate No. E84880).



Spill kits and fire extinguishers were on site. Spill kits are checked regularly and stocked with visquene and
absorbents. Fire extinguishers were last maintained in April of 2018.



The contingency plan was on site for review. It was last updated on September of 2016. Mr. Englin was not
able to provide evidence that the contingency plan had been distributed to local emergency services.
Following the inspection, Mr. Englin sent the contingency plan local emergency services and provided
evidence of the attempt to make arrangements with authorities was made.



The company has been conducting month safety meeting, with topics ranging from USDOT and OSHA
requirements. Annual training, covering used oil regulations, was also being conducted. Training records were
current and available for review.



SRCF has not transporter hazardous waste, nor stored hazardous waste on site since the previous
compliance evaluation inspection.



New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:



Violations



Type: Violation



Question Number: 5.4



Rule: 279.22(c)(1)



Question: Are used oil containers/tanks labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil"?
279.22(c)(1)



Explanation: During the inspection, three used oil containers were observed without labels in the
mechanic's bay. The used oil win the containers was generated on site from truck oil
changes.



Corrective Action: All containers of used oil must be labeled with the words "Used Oil".



CORRECTED: This was corrected at the time of the inspection. Photos were taken of the
properly labeled used oil containers.



Photo Attachments:
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Unlabeled Used Oil Container CORRECTED: Labeled Used Oil Container



Type: Violation



Rule: 279.52(b)(3)



Explanation: The facility failed to retain documentation that an attempt to make arrangements with
local emergency services and authorities.



Corrective Action: The facility must distribute the contingency plan to local emergency services and
authorities and retain documentation that the contingency plan was distributed.



CORRECTED: Following the inspection, receipt were submitted to the Department
indicating that an attempt to make arrangements with local authories and emergency
services was made.



Synergy Recycling of Central Florida was not operating in compliance with state and federal hazardous waste
regulations, however, all violations were corrected at the time of the inspection and the facility has since been
returned to compliance.



Please note, the state of Florida recently adopted the new Generator Improvement Rule. For information on
this new rule, visit the EPA website (link below), as regulation changes may apply to your facility.



https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements



Conclusion:
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1.0 - Pre-Inspection Checklist



Requirements:



The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a
potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential
violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.



Note: Checklist items with shaded boxes are for informational purposes only.



Item
No. Pre-Inspection Review Yes No N/A



1.1 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.18(a)



1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b)



1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11
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2.0 - VSQG Checklist



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
No. Standards for Very Small Quantity Generators Yes No N/A



2.1 Generator Size Determination (If the answer is No for any one question then facility is not a VSQG)



2.2 Does the facility generate less than 100 kg/mo (220 lb/mo) of all hazardous wastes? 262.14(a)(1)



2.3 Does the facility generate less than 1kg/mo of acutely toxic (P-listed, 40 CFR 261.33(e)) hazardous
wastes? 262.14(a)(1)



2.4 Does the facility accumulate onsite no greater than 1,000 Kilograms (2,200 pounds) of hazardous
waste at any one time? 262.14(a)(4)



2.5 Does the facility accumulate onsite less than a total of 1 kg of acute hazardous waste listed in
261.31 or 261.33(e)? 262.14(a)(3)



Item
No. Hazardous Waste Determination Yes No N/A



2.6 Has the facility properly identified all hazardous waste streams? (Check any that are not OK) 262.11



Is it excluded under 261.4?



Is it listed in subpart D of 261 or appendix IX of 261?



Has the waste been analyzed?



Has generator knowledge of the hazard characteristics of the waste in light of the
materials used been applied?



Item
No. Record Keeping Yes No N/A



2.7 Has the facility documented delivery of its hazardous waste to a facility permitted or authorized to
accept the waste? (Check any that are not OK) 262.14(a)(5)



Name and address of the generator and TSD/authorized facility.



Type and amount of hazardous waste delivered.



Date of shipment



2.8 Are written records and other receipts documenting proper disposal retained for at least 3 years? 62-
730.030(2)
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5.0 - Used Oil Generator Checklist



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
No. Used Oil Container and Tank Management Yes No N/A



5.1 Does the facility store used oil only in tanks, containers or permitted hazardous waste storage units?
279.22(a)



5.2 Are used oil containers/tanks in good condition? 279.22(b)(1)



5.3 Are used oil containers/tanks not leaking? 279.22(b)(2)



5.4 Are used oil containers/tanks labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil"? 279.22(c)(1)



5.5 Are fill pipes used to fill underground tanks labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil"?
279.22(c)(2)



Item
No. Secondary Containment Yes No N/A



5.6 Are containers/tanks 55-gallons or smaller that are stored inside:



5.7 Stored on an oil-impermeable surface? 62-710.401(6)



5.8 Are containers/tanks larger than 55-gallons that are stored inside:



5.9 Stored on an oil-impermeable surface? 62-710.401(6)



5.10 Does the building provide adequate secondary containment, or are the containers/tanks double-
walled, or stored within or on engineered secondary containment that has the capacity to hold 110%
of the volume of the largest container/tank, or are the containers/tanks portable/wheeled and
typically emptied every 24 hours? 62-710.401(6)



5.11 Are containers/tanks (regardless of size) that are stored outside:



5.12 Closed or otherwise protected from the weather? 62-710.401(6)



5.13 Double-walled or stored on an oil-impermeable surface with engineered secondary containment that
has the capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest container within the secondary
containment? 62-710.401(6)



Item
No. Used Oil Releases Yes No N/A



5.14 Has the generator, upon detection of a release, done all of the following, as applicable:



5.15 stop the release? 279.22(d)(1)



5.16 contain the released oil? 279.22(d)(2)



5.17 clean up and manage properly the released used oil and other materials? 279.22(d)(3)



5.18 if necessary, repair or replace any leaking used oil storage containers or tanks prior to returning
them to service? 279.22(d)(4)



5.19 Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against discharges of used oil into soils, sewers,
drainage systems, septic tanks, surface or ground waters, watercourses, or marine waters? 62-
710.401(2)



5.20 Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against using used oil for road or pavement oiling for
dust control, weed abatement, or other similar uses that have the potential to release used oil into
the environment? 62-710.401(5)



Item
No. Used Oil Filter Container Management Yes No N/A



5.21 Does the facility store used oil filters in containers? 62-710.850(5)(a)



5.22 Are the used oil filter containers clearly labeled "Used Oil Filters"? 62-710.850(5)(a)



5.23 Are the used oil filter containers in good condition? 62-710.850(5)(a)



5.24 Are the used oil filter containers not leaking? 62-710.850(5)(a)



5.25 Are the used oil filter containers closed or otherwise protected from weather? 62-710.850(5)(a)
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Item
No. Used Oil Filter Container Management Yes No N/A



5.26 Are the used oil filter containers stored on an oil-impervious surface? 62-710.850(5)(a)



Item
No. Releases from Used Oil Filter Containers Yes No N/A



5.27 Has the generator, upon detection of a release, done all of the following, as applicable:



5.28 stop the release? 62-710.850(5)(b)



5.29 contain the released oi62-710.850(5)(b)



5.30 clean up and manage properly the released oil and any subsequent oily waste? 62-710.850(5)62-
710.850(5)(b)



5.31 repair or replace any leaking used oil filter storage containers prior to returning them to service? 662-
710.850(5)(b)4



Item
No. Used Oil Mixtures Yes No N/A



Is the facility a VSQG that mixes hazardous waste with used oil and manages the mixture
under 279?  Note: VSQGs can mix both listed and characteristic wastes with used oil.



Is the facility a SQG or LQG that is mixing listed waste (except for listed waste that only is listed
because it exhibits a characteristic - see question below) with used oil?  [VSQGs may mix HW
and used oil, but they must maintain disposal documentation per 62-730.030(3), FAC.] If so:



5.32 Is the mixture being managed as listed hazardous waste? 279.10(b)(1)



Is the facility a SQG or LQG that mixes only characteristic waste (or listed waste that only
exhibits a characteristic) with used oil?  [NOTE: This is also considered HW Treatment and
other rules apply.  However, VSQGs may mix HW and used oil, but they must maintain
disposal documentation per 62-730.030(3), FAC.]  If so:



5.33 Is ignitability the only characteristic of the hazardous waste prior to mixing (or is the HW listed only
for ignitability)?   If so:



5.34 Is the mixture managed as HW if it exhibits the ignitability characteristic? 279.10(b)(2)(iii)



5.35 Does the hazardous waste exhibit ANY characteristic other than ignitability prior to mixing (or is the
HW listed only for a characteristic other than ignitability)?  If so:



5.36 Is the mixture managed as HW if it exhibits ANY characteristic (even if the characteristic of the
mixture is from the used oil, rather than from the HW)? 279.10(b)(2)(i)



5.37 Does the facility generate mixtures of other materials contaminated with used oil (i.e. absorbents,
rags, dirt)?  If so:



5.38 Are UO-contaminated materials that contain visible free-flowing UO managed under 279 used oil
standards? 279.10(c)(3)



5.39 Does the facility either manage UO-contaminated materials that do not contain visible free-flowing
UO as hazardous waste have records documenting the materials are not hazardous waste?
279.10(c)(1)(ii)



5.40 Are UO-contaminated materials that will be burned for energy recovery being managed as used oil
under 279?  (Used oil-contaminated materials should have a heating value of at least 5000
Btu/pound to be burned for energy recovery under 279, so low-Btu-value materials like contaminated
soils and clay absorbents are solid waste, subject to 262 HW determinations.) 279.10(c)(3)



5.41 Does the facility generate mixtures of used oil with fuel or fuel products?  If so:



5.42 Does the facility manage mixtures of UO and fuel/fuel products under 279 used oil standards?
[Note:  279.10(d)(2) allows on-site mixing of UO with diesel fuel for use in the generator's own
vehicles.] 279.10(d)(1)



5.43 Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against mixing or commingling used oil with solid
waste that is to be disposed of in landfills or directly disposing of used oil in landfills?  (Persons
unknowingly disposing into a landfill used oil or used oil filters which have not been properly
segregated or separated from other solid wastes by the generator are not subject to this prohibition.
Oily waste, sorbents or other materials used for maintenance or clean up as a result of spills or
release are not subject to this prohibition.) 62-710.401(3)



5.44 Is the facility in compliance with the prohibition against mixing or commingling used oil with
hazardous substances that make it unsuitable for recycling or beneficial use? (Notwithstanding the
provisions found in 40 CFR 279.10(b)(3)). 62-710.401(4)



Item
No. Space Heaters Yes No N/A



5.45 Does the generator burn used oil on-site in a used oil-fired space heater?  [Generators who burn off
site, non household oil, or burn oil in devices not meeting the space heater exemption must comply
with 40 CFR 279 - Subpart G.]



5.46 If so, does the facility burn only used oil generated on-site or only household DIY used oil? 279.23(a)



5.47 If so, does the heater have a capacity of no more than 0.5 million BTU/hr? 279.23(b)



5.48 If so, are combustion gasses vented to the atmosphere? 279.23(c)
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Item
No. Off-site Shipments Yes No N/A



5.49 Does the generator only use transporters who have received EPA Identification numbers?  (Include
names and numbers in report narrative) 279.24



5.50 Self transport to collection centers - Does the generator only transport their own used oil and used oil
from household DIY to a used oil collection center?  If so:



5.51 Does the generator transport the used oil in a vehicle owned by the generator or an employee of the
generator? 279.24(a)(1)



5.52 Does the generator transport no more than 55 gallons of used oil at one time? 279.24(a)(2)



5.53 Does the generator transport the used oil to a used oil collection center that is registered, licensed,
permitted or recognized by a state/county/municipal government to manage used oil ? 279.24(a)(3)



5.54 Self transport to aggregation points - Does the generator transport used oil that is generated at the
generator's site to an aggregation point?  If so:



5.55 Does the generator transport the used oil in a vehicle owned by the generator or an employee of the
generator? 279.24(b)(1)



5.56 Does the generator transport no more than 55 gallons of used oil at one time? 279.24(b)(2)



5.57 Does the generator transport the used oil to an aggregation point that is owned/operated by the
same generator? 279.24(b)(3)



5.58 Tolling Agreement - is the used oil transported and then reclaimed under a contractual agreement
pursuant to which reclaimed oil is returned by the processor.re-refiner to the generator for use as a
lubricant, cutting oil, or coolant?  If so:



5.59 Does the contract indicate the type and frequency of shipments? 279.24(c)(1)



5.60 Does the contract indicate that the vehicle used to transport the used oil to the processing/re-refining
facility is owned and operated by the used oil processor/re-refiner? 279.24(c)(2)



5.61 Does the contract indicate that the reclaimed oil will be returned to the generator? 279.24(c)(3)



Item
No. Marketing and Processing Yes No N/A



Does the generator claim that the used oil meets the specification in 40 CFR 279.11?  [If so,
and the oil is to be burned for energy recovery, the generator is a marketer subject to 40 CFR
279 Subpart H.]



Does the generator process used oil by filtering, oil/water separation or other methods prior to
direct shipment to an off site used oil burner? [If so, the generator is also a used oil processor
subject to 40 CFR 279 - Subpart F.]
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Signed:



A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, &
62 -740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency's Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the
state rules under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C.



Abigail B Bridges
Principal Inspector Name



Principal Inspector Signature



Environmental Specialist I
Principal Inspector Title



Date
FDEP-SWD
Organization



Beth Knauss
Inspector Name



Environmental Consultant
Inspector Title



FDEP-SWD
Organization



Ileana Hernandez
Inspector Name



Environmental Specialist II
Inspector Title



FDEP-SWD
Organization



Jeff Englin



Representative Name



General Manager



Representative Title



Synergy Recycling of Central Florida,
LLC.
Organization



NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.



Report Approvers:



Inspection Approval Date:Approver:












 
Used oil from independent transporters … is not accepted….
 
I would just say that the facility no longer ships any used oil by rail.
 
 
Para 2 – no comma needed after “five”
 
Filters to UES?  I don’t remember that.  Please check – did you see the records?
 
Calling it JZ’s shop implies that the bay is leased to someone.  I would just say that there is an open
mechanic’s bay on the west side of the building, under an overhang.  This is used for routine
maintenance, including oil changes.
 
The specification claim must be made for each batch of oil – they can’t base the claim for a new
batch on the previous analysis.  The Dexsil kit is just for halogens, not water.  Water is determined by
an API method – (remember the oily flasks?)
 
Visquene and absorbents
 
264.37 does not apply – that is a TSDF requirement.  Cite 279.52(b)(3)
 
279.22 – in the violation description , make it clear that the oil was generated on site, so that
Tallahassee does not question why 279.54(f) was not cited.
 


From: Bridges, Abigail 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Knauss, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Draft Report for Review
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is my DRAFT inspection report for Synergy Recycling of Central Florida (FLR000053611) for
review. Please be aware, this is the first UOT/UOP report I’ve drafted. Please let me know if I missed
anything or if you have any questions.
 
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

https://floridadep.gov/

mailto:Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov





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
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:42:53 PM


Go ahead and submit to Shannon
 


From: Bridges, Abigail 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:27:39 PM


I closed out the draft version I was reviewing …so you can either
delete it or move it 
 
From: Bridges, Abigail 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:25 PM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Draft Report for Review
 
Hey Shannon,
 
Here are some corrections I’ve made. I noticed you were in the process of providing feedback and I
wanted to get the most updated version to you.
 
Thanks,
LM
 


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
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:27:06 PM


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
Subject: RE: Synergy inspection report
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:56:00 PM


Done!
 


From: Kennedy, Shannon 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Bridges, Abigail <Abigail.Bridges@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Synergy inspection report
Importance: High
 


Hey LM – can you please open the Synergy inspection report today…
I need it opened so we can verify the bean-count in DataHome  
Tanks!
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From: ewoc_bpm@dep.state.fl.us
To: Kennedy, Shannon
Cc: Bridges, Abigail
Subject: Request for Site Inspection approval for Facility: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC - ME ID: 47082
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:11:55 PM


Site Inspection :
Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC -
Handler ID:FLR000053611


Thu Apr 11 14:11:50 EDT 2019


Activity Type: Site Inspection


Abigail B Bridges has requested your approval of a Site Inspection for Synergy
Recycling of Central Florida LLC in Polk county. 


Please click the link below to proceed to SWIFT HW and review the Site
Inspection.


Hazardous Waste Application


Division of Waste Management
Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone 850-245-2118
Fax 850-245-2128
Division of Waste Management
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From: ewoc_bpm@dep.state.fl.us
To: Bridges, Abigail
Cc: Kennedy, Shannon
Subject: Site Inspection APPROVED for Facility: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC - ME ID: 47082
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:15:17 PM


Site Inspection :
Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC -
Handler ID:FLR000053611


Thu Apr 11 14:15:03 EDT 2019


Activity Type: Site Inspection


Shannon Kennedy has approved the Site Inspection for Synergy Recycling of
Central Florida LLC in Polk county. 


Approved by Shannon Kennedy:null


Please click the link below to finish the Site Inspection Activity.


Hazardous Waste Application


Division of Waste Management
Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone 850-245-2118
Fax 850-245-2128
Division of Waste Management
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From: SWD_Clerical
To: jenglin@synergyrecycling.org
Cc: Ammon, Pamela; SWD_Clerical; MichaelFerguson@polk-county.net; Knauss, Elizabeth; Kennedy, Shannon;


Bridges, Abigail
Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Return to Compliance Letter and 3/25/19 Inspection


Report
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:26:11 AM


Greetings,
 
The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.   Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.
 
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&
[guid=2.434934.1]&[profile=Discovery_Compliance]
 
To access the documents in OCULUS:
1.      Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen. 
2.      Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen. 
3.      Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format.  Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format.  Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document.  The free reader can be downloaded from
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.
 
If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
FL. Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications
regarding state business are public records available upon request.  Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
 
Permitting Consistency Initiative: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is committed
to providing efficient, consistent and quality service to the citizens of Florida. In keeping with these
objectives, we continue to identify ongoing improvements to our permitting process by
standardizing and simplifying our documents.   If you have recently received a permit, we’d love to
hear from you!   You’re invited to take our 30 for 30 survey.   It’s quick, it’s simple, and your
comments will help us identify additional enhancements. 


 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PermittingDEP
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From: Bridges, Abigail
To: Kennedy, Shannon; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida - FLR000053611 - Draft Report for Review
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: 1. Synergy - FLR000053611 - inspection report - 4-11-2019 DRAFT.pdf


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
which as drivers. Independent used oil transporters are not used by the facility, nor does the facility ship by
rail. Previously, SRCF had leased a private siding in Auburndale, Florida for loading cars that are to be
shipped by rail. When Department inspectors asked Mr. Englin if they still had the lease, he stated that they
did not. SRCF has four tanker truck, one box truck, one haz-mat certified truck, and two vacuum trucks (one
3,500-gallon truck and one 3,000-gallon truck). The 3,500-gallon vacuum truck services oil-water separators,
and grit and other waste generated from servicing the oil-water separators is disposed of using Liquid
Environmental Solutions.



SRCF has five, aboveground used oil tanks. One is 25,000-gallon, double-walled tank, split into three
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



The used oil filters are taken to Universal Environmental Services. At the time of the inspection, there were 27
bins of Used Oil Filters, properly labeled located inside the warehouse on impervious concrete floor.



Inside the warehouse, there was a rather large quantity of virgin antifreeze. Mr. Englin stated that the
antifreeze will be going to Jiffy Lube. There was also a Purewash Parts Washer, however Mr. Englin said that
is was not being used. Directly adjacent to the warehouse building, underneath the overhang, is “JZ’s Shop”,
where the trucks’ receive oil changes. At the time of the inspection, there were three unlabeled used oil
containers. All containers of used oil must be labeled with the words “Used Oil”. This was corrected during the
inspection.



SRCF does not usually make on-specification claims, however during the records review, it was noted that
Lakeland Labs (NELAP Certificate No. E84880) was used to conduct the analysis and verify/refute the on-
specification claim.



Dexsil Q-1000 kits are used to determine the halogen and water content of incoming used oil. The results of
the halogen and water content are recorded. These records were on site and readily available for review.
Expired kits are used to train new drivers.



Spill kits and fire extinguishers were on site. Spill kits are checked regularly and stocked with visquene. Fire
extinguishers were last maintained in April of 2018.



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



Rule: 264.37(a)



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



Explanation: During the inspection, some small temporary used oil containers were observed without
labels.
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
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:55:03 PM
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



